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SECRET

31 March 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR ME. EDGAR

Subject: Weekly Report - Week ending 28 March 1947

IT.

IIT..

Iv.

VI.
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PROJECTS CARRTED OVER FROM PREVIQUS WEEK

1. Intelligence Terminology

No progress
2. NIR-Korea
Not yet back from CRE.

3. Survey of CIG offices

Inspected Intelligence Staff, Executive Staff and Planning
Staff of ORE with _and completed reports. Assisted

in inspections of Collection Branch, OCD, and Reference Branch,
ORE. Now writing up overall ORE report in dra.ft form,

25X1A

PRCJECTS PLANNIED BUT NOT YET INITIATED
None

PROJECTS INITIATED DURING WEEK REPCRTED ON

None

PRCOJECTS COMPLETED DURING WEEK REPCRTED CN

1. Hoover Library 25X1A 25X1A

Navy sent despa.tch to— directing naval and
marine commands in China to cooperate in providing transportation
to the United States for library m&terlals. Answered || NEGTNTNGEGENR
letter giving above information.

PROJECTS EXPECTED TC BE COMPLETED DURING COMING WEEK

1. Overall ORE report

PRCJECTS EXPECTED TO BE CARRIED CVER TO FOLLOWING WEEK

Items 1 and 2 in I. 25X1A
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